

<u>COLAC COLLECTABLE CAR CLUB INC. – MINUTES OF GENERAL MEETING</u> <u>COLAC SCOUT HALL – Friday, 15th March, 2019</u>

Present:

As per sign in sheet.

Welcome to New Members, Visitors and Members:

Colin Munro.

Apologies:

John & Claudia Carroll, Darren Fulford, Phil Bernoth, Ben Parker, Matthew & Christine Tippins, Bruce & Julie White, John & Diane Wright, Roger Simmonds, Larry Beaton, Steve Perkins, Stephen Uwland, Adrian Gange, Florence Price, Lesley O'Neill, Shane Perrott, Craig & Tracey Carroll, Mark Fulford, Ian Titmus.

Minutes of Last Meeting Held 30th September, 2018:

Read and accepted. Minutes accepted: Moved: Glenn Shepherd Seconded: Geoff Black Carried

Business Arising from Previous Meeting:

Pull-up banners: Quotation received for banners - \$277.20 but they are not suitable for outdoor use.

Correspondence: In

- Federation of Veteran, Vintage & Classic Clubs Inc annual subscription for 2018/2019; refer Finance Report
- Application for Memberships; to be discussed at a Committee Meeting
- AOMC News November, 2019 Issue 142 & February, 2019 Issue 143.
- Invitation to attend Colac KANA Festival 16th March, 2019
- Mildura Vintage Vehicles Club Inc, invitation to attend 23rd Biennial Easter Vineland Rally. 19th 22nd April, 2019
- Vic Roads registration renewal for trailer (\$59.00)

Correspondence: Out

- Newsletters to members; February to May, 2019
- Colac KANA Festival application form for Street Parade, 2019

Reports:

PRESIDENT'S REPORT: (Ken Slingsby)

The weather has been great for getting out and about in our vehicles. There have been some great shows on including the Camperdown Car and Bike Show which was well organized and well attended; the Ballarat Swap Meet; the Colac Car Show 'n Shine where 150 cars were on show but was on the same day as the All Holden Day and it was an incredibly hot day. Also on our calendar was the Heytesbury Show with 30 cars on show – congratulations to George Jordon for taking home a prize. The Geelong All British Vehicle Festival was also held over the long weekend in March with good attendance. The Colac KANA Parade is on tomorrow, starting at 12 noon and leaving from Skene Street. Also coming up is the Federation's Picnic Day in Mortlake on the 24th March.

<u>FINANCIAL REPORT</u>: (David Stephens) Balance of account as at 15th March, 2019

<u>RUNS COMMITTEE REPORT</u>: (Annette/Vince Thorne – Ben Parker)

The advertised run to Mildura for the 23rd Biennial Easter Vineland Rally has not attracted any enquiries from members therefore no bookings were made. If members would like to have a weekend away and have some ideas, please contact our Runs Committee. The Federation of Veteran, Vintage & Classic Clubs Inc Mortlake picnic is on 24th March and is a great event to attend. Over 100 cars usually attend. The local kindergarten cater for the event or you can bring your own snacks and lunch.

RED PLATE PERMIT AND AOMC REPORT: (Geoff O'Neill)

At the recent Geelong All British Vehicle Festival our club had 9 cars on show. Thanks to Geoff Black and Tony Steel for their help on the day. It was a very foggy start to the day. Malcolm Wilson also lead a group of vehicles to the event. There were over 150 MG's, 15 - 20 Western District Historical Vehicle Club cars on display and 7 - 8 Geelong Morris Minor Car Club members vehicles on display. It was great weather until about 1 - 2pm when the winds picked up, a storm was brewing and everyone started leaving after 2pm. Regarding the Red Plate Scheme, nothing much has been happening – renewals and no new inspections. The AOMC Handbook is still available at just \$5.00. See Geoff if you would like a copy. A great reference guide for all questions relating to the Club Permit Scheme.

The AOMC continue to hold car shows but unfortunately are all held to the east of Melbourne; Yarra Glen etc. The American Motoring Show will be held on the 23^{rd} March to be held in Berwick. The Historic Winton event will be held on the weekend $17^{th} - 19^{th}$ May, 2019 and is a great event with an enormous line up of cars, motorbikes and sidecars.

AOMC News: Geoff gave a comprehensive report on the Luxury Car Tax, asbestos and the importation of vehicles with a request to members to sign and send a letter to politicians in regards to the impact of the tax and the asbestos issues are having on the Australian motoring community.

FEDERATION OF VETERAN, VINTAGE & CLASSIC VEHICLE CLUB INC. REPORT: (Vince Thorne) No meetings attended.

GENERAL BUSINESS:

End of Year lunch at Colac Bowling Club; comments from members. It was felt that the meal was very ordinary; the tables too cramped and very hard to get around and talk to others. In 2019 an alternative break-up should be looked at.

NEXT MEETING: TBA

MEETING CLOSED: 8.25pm